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If you have questions regarding this transaction, please enter your question below and click the Submit
Inquiry button.
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From: "corphelp”" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

To: "Tonya Deal" <Tonya.Deal@whitchatmgmt.com>
Date: 6/10/2008 3:20 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Annual Report 2008

Thank you for your e-mail. | apologize that the following information was not included in our previous reply to you.

The report you submitted was received, but it was returned by mail for a correction. A copy of the ietter about this
appears below. For help with any questions about this report, please call the number shown in the letter below.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply ctick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

May 17, 2008

LIFE SKILLS CENTER - LIBERTY CITY AREA, INC.
7900 NW 27TH AVE
MIAMI, FL 33142

SUBJECT: L
Ref. Numder: NO7000003255

LIBERTY CITY AREA, INC.

Please be advised, we have received your annual report/uniform
business report and your check(s}) totaling $61.25; however, the
report has not been filed and a copy is being returned for the
following correction(s):

Please complete Block 4 by entering your Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number or by checking the appropriate box.

if "APPLIED FOR" is preprinted in Block 4, you MUST now provide
the FEI number. A Social Security number is not considered to

be the same as the FEI number. For FEl number assistance, call
the {RS at (800)829-4933.

After the corrections have been made, please return the report
to: Division of Corporations, P.O. Box 1500, Tallahassee,
Florida 32302-1500 within 30 days from the date of this letter.

If you have additionai questions or need further assistance,
please call the Division of Corporations at (850) 245-6056 and
press 4. Your call will be answered in the order it is received.
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ANNUAL REPORTS SECTION Letter number: B0BA00031543
fvrh

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida
32314

From: Tonya Deal [mailto: Tonya.Deal@whitehatmgmt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 3:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Fwd: FW: Annual Report 2008

Importance: High

H| Cathy, After some research a copy of the Annual Report 2008 for Life Skills - Liberty City Area was found along with the canceled
check. I have attached the documents. Are you the person to research and resolve this or do I need to contact someone else?
Thank you for your assistance. Tonya

White Hat Management

Board Liaison

561.322.9736
Tanya.Deal@whitehattmgmt.com

>>> "Tonya A. Deal" <tadeal@bellsouth.net> 6/10/2008 3:01 PM >>>

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 9:19 AM

To: Tonya A. Deal

Subject: RE: Annual Report 2008

The 2008 annual report for LIFE SKILLS CENTER - LIBERTY CITY AREA, INC. has not been filed.
The Annual Report may be downloaded or you may file electronicaily. At our web site
(www.sunbiz.org), click on "File the 2008 Annual Report or Amended Annual Report,© to file
electronically. If you wish to download the form and pay by check, please select "Download the
2008 Annual Report Form™.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida‘'s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tonya A. Deal [mailto:tadeal@belisouth.net]
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 6:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Annual Report 2008

Helio, | work for the management company (White Hat Management) for the Life Skills Centers of Florida. 1am
doubie-checking compliance to ensure all the Annual reports were filed for 2008. Your website indicates that

the Annual Report 2008 for Life Skills Center — Liberty City was not filed. Could you please confirm this in
order to resolve by filing if necessary? Thank You Teonya A. Deal
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Tonya A. Deal

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 9:19 AM
To: Tonya A. Deal

Subject: RE: Annual Report 2008

The 2008 annual report for LIFE SKILLS CENTER - LIBERTY CITY AREA, INC. has not been filed.
The Annual Report may be downloaded or you may file electronically. At our web site
(www.sunbiz.org), click on "File the 2008 Annual Report or Amended Annual Report,” to file
electronically. If you wish to download the form and pay by check, please select "Download the
2008 Annual Report Form".

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback cn the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

Improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Tonya A. Deal [mailto:tadeal@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 6:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Annual Report 2008

Hello, | work for the management company (White Hat Management) for the Life Skills Centers of Florida. | am
double-checking compliance to ensure all the Annual reports were filed for 2008. Your website indicates that
the Annual Report 2008 for Life Skills Center - Liberty City was not filed. Could you please confirm this in
order to resolve by filing if necessary? Thank You Tonya A. Deal
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